From: Arkley, Rob

To: Lovelace, Mark

Subject: I will talk about you tomorrow at my speech at the Logging Conference. | understand that you will not be there
to enjoy.

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 1:55:08 PM

This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential,
subject to copyright or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or distribution of
this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the
message and deleting it from your computer.

Messages sent to and from us may be monitored. Internet communications cannot
be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore,
we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this
message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If
verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. Any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
the company.
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